
RE: 10/15/2022 Castellano, Antonio Tour help
From Jesus Villanueva <jesus.villanueva@takeabreaktravel.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Cc Reservation Request <resrequest@takeabreaktravel.com>
Date 25/08/2022 06:29

Good Morning,


Apologies for the late response. Account has been created (24127362), and tour has been booked. Also please remember to include
resrequest@takeabreaktravel.com when emailing us just incase if I'm not available somebody else will be able to assist you. 😊


Kind Regards,

Jesus Villanueva

Operations Assistant 

jesus.villanueva@pmcemail.com

Take-A-Break Travel

6400 N. Andrews Ave Suite 180

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

Office-1 (800) 316-4717


 


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 11:46 AM

To: Jesus Villanueva <jesus.villanueva@takeabreaktravel.com>

Subject: Re: 10/15/2022 Castellano, Antonio Tour help


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.


Jesus,


Can we please get a confirmation on this tour


Thanks

Michele


On 17/08/2022 08:57, reservations@rooms101.com wrote:

Just a tour in Vegas please. He is checking in on 10/15 and checking 

out on 10/21



Thanks

Michele



On 17/08/2022 08:36, Jesus Villanueva wrote:

Good Afternoon,



Are we only booking a tour for this guest? Or are we also booking the 

hotel for them? Please advise.



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

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 2:39 PM

To: Jesus Villanueva <jesus.villanueva@takeabreaktravel.com>

Subject: 10/15/2022 Castellano, Antonio Tour help



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organization. Do 

not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 

and know the content is safe.
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Jesus,



I am having an issue getting on the site, imagine that.lol



Would you please book this tour and send confirm back.  They would 

check into the tour location when they arrive, correct.  It has been 

a bit since we booked tours.



As always,  thanks for your help



Michele



On 16/08/2022 10:17, Jesus Villanueva wrote:

Good Afternoon,



Per the below the guest would qualify for the tour.



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

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 12:12 PM

To: Theresa Yacomino <tyacomino@takeabreaktravel.com>; Reservation 

Request <resrequest@takeabreaktravel.com>

Subject: Las Vegas qualifications

Importance: High



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organization. Do 

not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 

and know the content is safe.





Will you tour a couple.  He is 82 and she is 70.  They have a debit 

card but make over $80K.



I want to make sure they can tour before I put it on the site.



Thanks

Michele
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